
From: Doll, Laura 
Sent: 11/19/2013 12:46:56 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov) 
Cc: 
Bee: 
Subject: RE: L-147 HYDROSTATIC TESTING WORKSHOP 

I understood that Sunil planned to be there, but I haven't heard him sign in on line. 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. [mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 12:46 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: Re: L-147 HYDROSTATIC TESTING WORKSHOP 

Any of my guys on? 

On Nov 19, 2013, at 12:43 PM, "Doll, Laura" <1 gpg e.com> wrote: 

At least these folks: 

Traci Bone 

John Mclntyre 

Tom Roberts 

Tom Long by phone 

Hamish? 

Nat Skinner ORA 

Samuel Skinner, San Carlos 

Redacted PG&E consultant 

Joe Medina 

Ben Campbell 

mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov
mailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov


Alex Vallejo 

From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
fmailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 12:34 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: L-147 HYDROSTATIC TESTING WORKSHOP 

Ok,., thanks. 

Who is at this thing in person? 

Elizaveta Malashenko 

Deputy Director 

Office of Utility Safety and Reliability 

Safety and Enforcement Division 

California Public Utilities Commission 

Phone: 415-703-2274 

E-mail: elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.Qov 

From: Doll, Laura fmailto:LRDD@pqe.coml 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 12:16 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: RE: L-147 HYDROSTATIC TESTING WORKSHOP 

I'll let you know how the discussion goes. 



From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
fmailto:elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 12:09 PM 
To: Doll, Laura 
Subject: RE: L-147 HYDROSTATIC TESTING WORKSHOP 

Laura, 

Thank you for forwarding. What's this: 

"What about Bureau Veritas?" 

Liza 

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
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 12:05 PM 
To: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. 
Subject: FW: L-147 HYDROSTATIC TESTING WORKSHOP 

What's happening today, starting at 12:30. 



From: Roberts, Thomas fmailto:thomas.roberts@cpyc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 11:46 AM 
To: Vallejo, Alejandro (Law); Gruen, Darryl; Malkin, Joseph M. 
Cc: Strottman, Britt; Bone, Traci; Garber, Stephen (Law); Tom Long; 
Shori, Sunil; Margaret Felts; aystin.vanq@sfqov.org Yang; Smith, Bruce 
[Redacted |Gas Ops Support; Gas Ops Data Requests;!Red | 
I Redacted | Sabino, Pearlie Z.; Skinner, Nathaniel; Paull, 
Karen P.; Greg Rubens: Bushev. Maribeth A.; Hairston, Eric Matthew; 

Singh, Sumeet; Johnson, Kirk; Meyers, Steven; Redacted 
Redacted ; Allen, Peter 
Subject: RE: L-147 HYDROSTATIC TESTING WORKSHOP 

All, 

Attached is a list of topics I hope we can cover today. 
Thanks, 
Tom 

From: Vallejo, Alejandro (Law) 
Sent: Monday, November 18, 2013 6:24 PM 
To: Gruen, Darryl; Malkin, Joseph M. 
Cc: Strottman, Britt; Bone, Traci; Garber, Stephen (Law); Tom Long; 
Shori, Sunil; Margaret Felts; austin.vanq@sfgov.org Yang; Roberts, 
Thomas; Smith. Bruce T: I Redacted 
Data Requests; Redacted 

Gas Ops Support; Gas Ops 
Sabino, Pearlie Z.; 

Skinner, Nathaniel; Paull, Karen P.; Greg Rubens: Bushev. Maribeth A 
Hairston, Eric Matthew; Meyers, Steven; Redacted Singh, 
Sumeet; Johnson, Kirk; I Redacted j Allen, Peter 
Subject: L-147 HYDROSTATIC TESTING WORKSHOP 

All, 

As a follow-up to today's proceedings, below please find the details 
for the workshop we discussed. Please let us know if you have 
any questions. 

Place: 2700 Ygnacio Valley Rd,, Suite 100, Walnut Creek, CA 

(Call in:[Redacted I) 

Date: Tuesday, November 19, 2013 

Time: 12:30pm-4:30pm 



Thank You, 

Alex Vallejo 

From: Gruen, Darryl fmailto:darrvl 3cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2013 6:56 PM 
To: Malkin, Joseph M. 
Cc: Strottman, Britt; Bone, Traci; Garber, Stephen (Law); Tom Long; 
Shori, Sunil; Margaret Felts; austin.variq@sfaov.org Yang; Roberts, 
Thomas; Smith, Bruce T;| Redacted [GasOps Support; Gas Ops 
Data Requests; [Redacted Sabino, Pearlie Z.; 
Skinner, Nathaniel; Paull, Karen P.; Greg Rubens; Bushey, Maribeth A.; 
Vallejo, Alejandro (Law); Hairston, Eric Matthew; Meyers, Steven 
Subject: RE: Testimony of Tom Roberts, Senior Engineer, ORA for 
Order to Show Cause - Contains information considered confidential by 
PG&E 

Joe, 

SED is planning to have a set of supporting exhibits of Ms, Felts' 
testimony for the ALJ and PG&E tomorrow, A select few of those 
exhibits are marked confidential and PG&E has not had a chance 
to redact them yet. We plan on telling the ALJ that we will provide 
those documents to PG&E shortly after hearings and give PG&E a 
chance to redact them. Once we have PG&E's redactions to all of 
the supporting exhibits, we will provide the ALJ with a complete 
redacted set, and also circulate copies of the redacted set to 
parties. 

Darryl 

From: Maikin, Joseph M. fmailto:imalkin@orrick.com1 
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2013 6:51 PM 
To: Gruen, Darryl 
Cc: Strottman, Britt; Bone, Traci; Garber, Stephen (Law); Tom Long; 
Shori, Sunil; Margaret Felts; austiri.vanq@sfgov.org Yang; Roberts, 
Thomas; Smith. Bruce T: Redacted lGas~Ops Support: Gas Ops 
Data Requests: [Redacted |; Sabino, Pearlie Z.; 
Skinner, Nathaniel; Paull, Karen P.; Greg Rubens; Bushey, Maribeth A.; 



Vallejo, Alejandro (Law); Hairston, Eric Matthew; Meyers, Steven 
Subject: Re: Testimony of Tom Roberts, Senior Engineer, ORA for Order 
to Show Cause - Contains information considered confidential by PG&E 

Darryl, 

PG&E will stipulate to the admission of Ms. Felts' testimony. We 
do not wish to cross-examine her. 

Joe 

On Nov 17, 2013, at 6:05 PM, "Gruen, Darryl" 
<darryl.gruen@,cpuc.ca.gov> wrote: 

Joe, 

SED would also like to know if PG&E will stipulate 
to the entry of Ms. Felts' testimony and exhibits. If 
so, would PG&E like to cross-examine Ms, Felts? 

Darryl 

From: Maikin, Joseph M. fmailto:imalkin@orrick.com1 
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2013 4:34 PM 
To: Strottman, Britt 
Cc: Bone, Traci; Garber, Stephen (Law); Tom Long; 
Shori, Sunii; Gruen, Darryl; Margaret Feits; 
austin.vanq@sfqov.org Yang; Roberts, Thomas; Smith, 
BruceT^edacted I Gas Ops Support; Gas Ops 
Data Requests; I Redacted ~|; Sabino, 
Peariie Z.; Skinner, Nathaniel; Paull, Karen P.; Greg 
Rubens; Bushey, Maribeth A.; Vaiiejo, Alejandro (Law); 
Hairston, Eric Matthew; Meyers, Steven 
Subject: RE: Testimony of Tom Roberts, Senior 
Engineer, ORA for Order to Show Cause - Contains 
information considered confidential by PG&E 



Britt, 

PG&E will also stipulate to the admission of Dr. 
Stevick's testimony and exhibits. We do not plan to 
call him as a witness. 

Joe 

From: Strottman, Britt 
fmailto:bstrottman@meversnave.com1 
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2013 4:21 PM 
To: Maikin, Joseph M. 
Cc: Bone, Traci; Garber, Stephen (Law); Tom Long; 
Shori, Sunil; Gruen, Darryl; Margaret Felts; 
aystin.vanq@sfqov.org Yang; Roberts, Thomas; Smith, 

^ Support; Gas Ops 
Data Requests;!Redacted |; Sabino, 
Peariie Z.; Skinner, Nathaniel; Paull, Karen P.; Greg 
Rubens; Bushey, Maribeth A.; Vallejo, Alejandro (Law); 
Hairston, Eric Matthew; Meyers, Steven 
Subject: Re: Testimony of Tom Roberts, Senior 
Engineer, ORA for Order to Show Cause - Contains 
information considered confidential by PG&E 

Joe, San Carlos would also like to know if PG&E 
will stipulate to the entry of Dr. Stevick's testimony 
and exhibits? 

Do you plan on calling Dr. Stevick as a witness? 
Thanks, Britt 

On Nov 17, 2013, at 4:12 PM, "Maikin, Joseph M." 
<imalkin@orrick.com> wrote: 

mailto:imalkin@orrick.com


Traci, 

PG&E will stipulate to the admission of Mr, Roberts' 
testimony and exhibits. He need not appear, as we 
do not wish to cross-examine him. 

Joe 

From: Bone, Traci fmailto:traci.bone@cpuc.ca.qov1 
Sent: Sunday, November 17, 2013 1:29 PM 
To: Garber, Stephen (Law); Tom Long; Shori, Sunil; 
Gruen, Darryl; Margaret Felts; austin.vana@sfqov.org 
Yang; Roberts, Thomas; Smith, Bruce T; Redacted 
Red Gas Ons Support: Gas Ops Data Requests:!Red 
Redacted Sabino, Pearlie Z.; Skinner, 
Nathaniel; Paull, Karen P.; Britt K. Strottman 
(bstrottman@meversnave.com); Greg Rubens; Maikin, 
Joseph M.; Bushey, Maribeth A. 
Subject: RE: Testimony of Tom Roberts, Senior 
Engineer, ORA for Order to Show Cause - Contains 
information considered confidential by PG&E 

Joe/Steve: 

In the hope of streamlining things for tomorrow, will 
PG&E stipulate to the entry of Mr, Roberts' 
testimony and exhibits into the record of this 
proceeding? ORA will make Mr, Roberts available 
for questioning after PG&E's witnesses are done, if 
PG&E requires that. 

Traci Bone 

Staff Attorney 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue 

mailto:bstrottman@meversnave.com


San Francisco, CA 94102 

Phone: (415) 703-2048 

Email: tbo@cpuc.ca.gov 

From: Bone, Traci 
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 2:36 PM 
To: 'Garber, Stephen (Law)'; Tom Long; Shori, Sunil; 
Gruen, Darryl; Margaret Felts; austin.vano@sfqov.org 
Yang; Roberts, Thomas; Smith Bruce T:iRei^rt^ I 
Reda iGas Ons Support: Gas Ops Data Requests; Red 
Redacted Sabino, Pearlie Z.; Skinner, 
Nathaniel; Paull, Karen P.; Britt K. Strottman 
(bstrottman@meversnave.com); Greg Rubens; Joseph 
M. Malkin; Bushey, Maribeth A. 
Subject: Testimony of Tom Roberts, Senior Engineer, 
ORA for Order to Show Cause - Contains information 
considered confidential by PG&E 

Parties: 

Attached please find the testimony of Tom Roberts, 
Senior Engineer for the Office of Ratepayer 
Advocates (ORA), regarding the errors in Pacific 
Gas and Electric Company's (PG&E) hydrotest 
data of Line 147, Exhibits to Mr. Roberts' testimony 
are also attached. Please note that this testimony 
and the exhibits contain information that PG&E 
considers confidential. 

PG&E: 

ORA does not believe that any of the information 
contained in Mr, Roberts' testimony or the exhibits 
merits confidential treatment, and that the entirety 
of the testimony and exhibits should be publicly 
available. To the extent PG&E disagrees with this 
assessment, please redact those portions of both 
the testimony and exhibits that PG&E believes are 

mailto:bstrottman@meversnave.com


confidential prior to the hearings on Monday, and 
forward those redactions to me, Karen Paull, and 
Tom Roberts, 

Thank you, in advance, for your attention to this 
matter, 

Traci Bone 

Staff Attorney 

California Public Utilities Commission 

505 Van Ness Avenue 

San Francisco, CA 94102 

Phone: (415) 703-2048 

Email: tbo@CDuc.ca.gov 

IRS Circular 230 disclosure: To ensure compliance 
with requirements 
imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any tax 
advice contained in this 
communication, unless expressly stated otherwise, 
was not intended or 
written to be used, and cannot be used, for the 
purpose of (i) avoiding 
tax-related penalties under the Internal Revenue 
Code or (ii) promoting, 
marketing or recommending to another party any 
tax-related matter(s) 
addressed herein. 

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT: THIS E-MAIL IS 
MEANT FOR ONLY 
THE INTENDED RECIPIENT OF THE 
TRANSMISSION, AND 
MAY BE A COMMUNICATION PRIVILEGED 
BY LAW. IF YOU 



RECEIVED THIS E- MAIL IN ERROR, ANY 
REVIEW, USE, 
DISSEMINATION, DISTRIBUTION, OR 
COPYING OF THIS 
E-MAIL IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. PLEASE 
NOTIFY US 
IMMEDIATELY OF THE ERROR BY RETURN 
E-MAIL AND 
PLEASE DELETE THIS MESSAGE FROM 
YOUR SYSTEM. 
THANK YOU IN ADVANCE FOR YOUR 
COOPERATION. 
For more information about Orrick, please visit 
http://www.orrick.com/ 
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